(Registration not required)

Rules & Regulations (Bylaws)

1.Name of the Association	
The name of the Association shall be Hindu Samaajotsava Aayojanaa Samiti, (here in after referred to as the "Association")	
2. Registered Office	
The Registered Office of the Association shall be situated at	
C/O Shri	
Dist P	IN

Or other place as decided by the Executive Committee from time to time.

3. Objectives

- Creating Environmental Awareness rooted in the ancient Hindu ethos
 of living in harmony with nature, promoting sustainability and care for
 Mother Earth.
- **Protection of Family Values** reviving the importance of joint family system, mutual respect, and traditional Hindu domestic principles that nurture character and unity.
- Eradication of Discrimination based on cast, touchability, or social hierarchy – breaking barriers of "upper- lower "and "touchable – untouchable "mindset that divide our society.
- Creating Awareness about Manners and Etiquettes among Citizens.
- **Creating Awareness** about Hindu Civilization and Culture promoting local languages, arts, rituals, and wisdom that respect the true heritage of Bharat.
- Creating National Harmony encouraging mutual respect, unity and cooperation across all section of the society irrespective of their regional, linguistic, or caste backgrounds.
- **To Collect Donations** for the purpose of providing infrastructure required for the convention.

4. Membership

- Any person interested in social service and subscribing to the objectives
 of the Association shall be subject to the Approval by General Body be
 eligible to become a member.
- Categories of membership, membership fee Rs. _____ and conditions shall be as decided by the General Body.

5. General Body

- All members shall constitute the General Body which shall meet at least once in a year.
- The General Body shall have supreme authority in all matters of policy, election of office bearers, and approval of annual accounts.

6. Executive Committee (Office Bearers)

- The Executive Committee shall consist of
- o Patron
- President
- 2 3 Vice President
- Secretary
- 2 3 Joint Secretary
- Treasurer
- Executive Members (not less than 2 and not more than 10)
- The Executive Committee shall be elected for a term of 1 year by the General Body.
- The Executive Committee shall be responsible for day today management.

7. Quorum

• Quorum for General Body and Executive Committee meeting should be 1/4 of total members.

8. Bank Account

- The Association may open and operate a bank account in any Nationalized Bank or Co-operative Bank or Co-operative Society.
- The account shall be jointly operated by the Secretary and the Treasurer.

9. Financial Year

• The financial year of the Association shall be from 1st April to 31st March.

10. Accounts

 Accounts of the Association shall be maintained on the basis of "Cash System" of accounting. The Annual Accounts of the Association shall be Approved by the Executive Body and forwarded to the Auditors for Audit purposes. Such Audited financial statements shall be placed before Annual General Body.

11. Not for Profit purpose

 This Association shall not undertake any project/program with the intention to earn profit

12. Audit

• The accounts of the Association shall be audited annually by a Chartered Accountant appointed by the General Body.

13. Amendments

 Any amendment to these Rules and Regulations shall require approval by a two- thirds majority of the members present in the General Body meeting.

14. Dissolution

• In the event of dissolution, the assets and funds remaining after meeting all liabilities shall be donated to another charitable organization with similar objectives as decided by the General Body.

President Secretary